
Class Notes 
IR + a + infinitive 
 
 
Use: Expresses a statement in the future without using the future tense. 

Expresses what someone is going to do.  
 
 IR + a + infinitive 
 
 voy vamos 
 vas   + a + infinitive 
 va van 
     
Examples: 
 Yo voy a estudiar esta noche. 
 I am going to study tonight. 
 
 ¿Tú vas a viajar este verano? 
 Are you going to travel this summer? 
 
 Profe, Ud. va a enseñarme este año. 
 Profe, you are going to teach me this year. 
 

Vamos a comer la comida china. 
We are going to eat Chinese food. 
 

 Los estudiantes van a leer el libro Night. 
 The students are going to read the book Night. 
  


